
TO:   Parks & Recreation Committee 
 
FROM:  Daniel Eick, Assistant City Administrator 
 
RE: Parks and Recreation Workshop Schedule 
 
DATE:  May 6, 2024 
 

 
Background 
 
During their Thursday, April 11, regular meeting the City of Breezy Point Parks and 
Recreation Committee briefly discussed scheduling dates, times, and topics for 
consideration at future Parks and Recreation Workshops. If the Committee wishes to 
schedule workshops in addition to their regular meetings staff request the matter be 
discussed further to set appropriate expectations. 


